EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, January 10, 2018
4:00p.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Room G1
1570 E Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any item on
the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it to the Board
Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are limited to five minutes;
total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

L. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
I OPEN SESSION (4:00 p.m.)
A ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any item
not on the agenda.

C. PRESIDENT'S REPORT - Dr. Rajen Vurdien
D. BOARD OF TRUSTEE'S REPORT - Hoyt Hilsman

E. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
Pg. 5......... 1. Approval of Minutes from November 8, 2017 meeting
2. Approval of Expenditures
3. Policy on Data Sharing

E. REPORTS AND PROJECTS

Associated Students — Keily Lam, President
Foundation President’'s Report — Jim Sarni
Financials — Wade Winter, Treasurer

Campaign Report — Dr. Jack Scott, Campaign Chair
Executive Director’'s Report — Bobbi Abram

b wWN -

F. MOTION TO ADJOURN

FUTURE ACTIVITY DATES

Wednesday, February 14, 2018 - if needed
Executive Committee Meeting — 4:00 p.m., G1

Tuesday, March 20, 2018
Board of Director's Meeting — 7:30 a.m., Circadian Room




EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, November 8, 2017
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
G1 Conference Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,

November 8, 2017, in G1 Conference Room, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard,
Pasadena, California 91106.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Executive Committee Members Present

Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Dr. Jack Scott

Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President
Mr. Wade Winter

Executive Committee Members Absent
Mr. Scoftt Bell

Mr. Jon Fuhrman, Treasurer

Mr. John Gregory, Past President

Ms. Sandi Mejia-Ramirez

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Lisa Velasco, Temp. Admin Assistant

Ms. Elaine Cartas, Interim Development Manager

Guesi(s)

Mr. Preston Howard, Board of Director

Mr. Alex Boekelheide, Executive Director of Strategic Communication &
Marketing

i OPEN SESSION
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

Ms. Abram made announcements regarding new temporary personnel in the Foundation
Office, Jackie O’'Sullivan and Lisa Velasco.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.



Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
November 8, 2017

C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Dr. Vurdien made an announcement regarding AB19. This new legislation will create
promise scholarship for all entering freshman in our district.
Dr. Vurdien announced that PCC was recognized for 2" place for most Associate
Degree for transfer in the state of California.
PCC will be hiring 20 new faculty.
D. TRUSTEE LIAISON REPORT
Mr. Hilsman announced the search for the new PCC President is getting foundation and
community involvement. June 2018 is the target date for placement. An interim will be
designated if a candidate is not found by that date.
E. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from September 13, 2017 meeting
MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Schield:énd seconded by Ms. Pitzer, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote of the nine members present to approve the
minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on September 13, 2017.
2. Approval of Expenditures
F. REPORTS AND PROJECTS
1. PCC Foundation President's Report —
Mr. Sarni said at the upcoming Board of Directors meeting — there will be four new
Board members attending — Diane Rankin, Chuck Stanislawski, R.C. Schrader and
Kiely Lam. ‘
2. Finance and Investment —
Mr. Winter reported at fiscal year end, June 30, revenue was up in investment
Presented the year end fiscal reporting showing that both investment income &
contributions were up. ‘ ‘
3. Campaign Report ~—
Dr. Scott gave an update on the campaign. The campaign as of today has raised
$7,052,270.51.
He also announced Gloria Pitzer has agreed to be co-chair of the campaign.
4. Executive Director's Report — Ms. Abram invited the board to the Scholarship
Ceremony and the Holiday Reception.
G. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:25 pm.
MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Schield and seconded by Mr. Hawkins, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote of the nine members present to adjourn the
November 8, 2017 Executive Committee Meeting.




Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3
November 8, 2017

MOTION FOR APPROVAL - November 8, 2017

1. To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on
September 13, 2017.

2. To adjourn the November 8, 2017 Executive Committee Meeting.



PCC Foundation
Summary Budget

Summary

Cash Basis
November 30, 2017
BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship,
Total For Budget Agency & Other Actual YTD Favorable/
Foundation + 12 Funds Unrestricted Fund  Actual TOTAL (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED Sth Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) 337,869 140,779 75,000 - 75,000 (65,719)
Agency Revenue (TR) 228,834 95,348 77,701 - 77,701 (17,646)
Scholarship Revenue (TR)* 511,035 212,931 451,449 - 452,049 239,117
Grant Revenue (TR) 211,923 88,301 - - - (88,301
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) 2,825 1,177 - - (1,177)
Operating Revenue (UR) 601,000 250,417 494 406 494,406 243,989
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 313,765 131,569 (321,368) 321,368 - (131,569)
Investment Income ( - ) [Actual YTD] 430,836 179,515 1,133,643 125,960 1,259,603 1,080,088

TOTAL REVENUE $ 2,640,087.00 $ 1,100,036.25 $ 141642492 § 94173361 § 235875842 S 125872217
Agency Expense (TR) 233,176 97,157 89,557 - 89,557 7,600
Scholarship Paid (TR) 680,681 283,617 294,959 - 294,959 (11,342)
Grant Expense (TR) 211,923 88,301 - - - 88,301
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR) - - - -
Foundation Support/Grants (UR) 33,000 13,750 - 24,033 24,033 (10,283)
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 471,021 196,259 - 270,320 270,320 (74,062)
General & Administrative (UR) 497,208 207,170 - 91,093 91,093 116,077

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 212700936 S 88625390 $§ 38451615 $ 38544656 $ 769,962.71 $ 11629119

NET CHANGE 3 513,07764 $  213,78235 $ 1,031,90877 $§ 556,287.05 $ 1,588,795.71 $ 1,375,013.36

1of13




Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget
November 30, 2017

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations
Annual Dinner
Campaign Revenue
Contracted Funds From SCPR
Total Operating Revenue

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee
Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Investment Income Allocation

Total Investement Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Program Expenses

Operating Expenses
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Awards and Recognition
Printing Expense
Postage

Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees
Consulting Fees
Office Supplies
Printing Expense
Postage
Computer Software and Equipment
Office Interior
Photocopier Lease
Advertising
Legal Fees

Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/36/2018 11/30/2017  11/30/2017 Variance
150,000.00 62,500.00  191,749.87  129,249.87
3,500.00 1,458.31 2,655.80 1,197.49
724,461.00  301,858.75 - (301,858.75)
300,000.00  125,000.00  300,000.00  175,000.00
$1,177.961.00 $490,817.06 $494.40567 $ 3,588.61
321,326.00  133,885.81  321,367.94  187,482.13
$ 321,326.00  $133,885.81 $321,367.94 $187.482.13
90,000.00 37,500.00  125,960.00 88,460.00
$ 90,000.00 $ 37,500.00 $125,960.00 $ 88.460.00
$1,589,287.00  $662,202.87 $941,733.61 $279,530.74
20,000.00 8,333.31 17.876.54 (9.543.23)
2,500.00 1,041.65 1,264.61 (222.96)
2,700.00 1,125.00 3,701.26 (2,576.26)
6,000.00 2,500.00 1,190.87 1,309.13
2,000.00 833.31 - 833.31
25.,000.00 10,416.65 - 10,416.65
5,000.00 2,083.31 - 2,083.31
$ 6320000 $ 2633323 § 2403328 $ 2,299.95
$ 6320000 $ 26,333.23 $§ 2403328 § 2,299.95
244,865.35 102,027.13 - 102,027.13
81,000.00 33,750.00 27,000.00 6,750.00
25,000.00 10,416.65 25,633.28 (15,216.63)
3,000.00 1,250.00 969.75 280.25
1,000.00 416.65 2,025.00 (1,608.35)
1,000.00 416.65 - 416.65
5,000.00 2,083.31 2,040.00 43.31
5,000.00 2,083.31 10,733.38 (8,650.07)
2,500.00 1,041.65 1,509.91 (468.26)
30,000.00 12,500.00 11,911.63 588.37
2,000.00 833.31 1,010.00 (176.69)



Bank Fees
Taxes
Miscellaneous
Subscriptions
Audit Fees

Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget

Software Training

November 30, 2017
Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2018 11/30/2017  11/30/2017 Variance

2.000.00 833.31 668.67 164.64

250.00 104.15 1.00 103.15

4,000.00 1,666.65 525.36 1,141.29

3,000.00 1,250.00 528.95 721.05

15,000.00 6,250.00 - 6,250.00
- - 4,238.83 (4,238.83)
Total Operating Expenses $ 179.750.00 $ 74,895.64 $ 88,795.76 § (13,900.12)

Total General and Administrative

Development Expenses

Personnel Expenses

Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense
Computer Software and Equipment

Advertising
Miscellaneous

Donor Cultivation
Presidents Circle

Annual Dinner
Memberships

Database Maintenance

Software Training

Major Gifts Operational

Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Consultant
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director

Giving Tuesday

Total Fundraising Expenses
Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses

NET SURPLUS/(BEFICTT)

3 424.615.35

$176,922.77

§ 88,795.76  § 85,829.95

658,461.02  274,358.70 - 274,358.70
8,000.00 3,333.31 - 3,333.31
10,000.00 4,166.65 11,027.93 (6,861.28)
2,000.00 833.31 2,865.34 (2,032.03)
2,000.00 833.31 - 833.31
10,000.00 4,166.65 5,157.13 (990.48)
5,000.00 2,083.31 - 2,083.31
8,000.00 3,333.31 12,269.88 (8,936.57)
2,500.00 1,041.65 1,803.40 (761.75)
5,000.00 2,083.31 - 2,083.31
10,600.00 4,166.65 10,495.00 (6.328.35)
150,000.00 62,500.00 109,070.30 (46,570.30)
66,000.00 27,500.00 27,651.57 (151.57)
150,000.60 62,500.00 79,866.00 (17,366.00)
5,500.00 2,291.65 12,410.97 (10,119.32)
$ 434.000.00 $180.833.11 $272,617.52 § (91,784.41)

$1,092,461.02

$ 455,191.81

$272,617.52 $182,574.29

$1,580,276.37

$ 638,447.81

§ 385,446.56  $273,001.25

s 9,010.63

$__3.755.06

$ 556,287.05__$ 552,531.99




LEETOFRYCS LECTOPIYTS 00'FIE80ETS LEVSEPITS STF619LY $ 61°60L°C8 § THEOETIL $ aswadxyg $53'7 awmodny

LLE°659 LLEGSY 9L0'S6L 999'656 Y%L P89S AT TWO'RIT L6D'D8L SASNEIXT TVLIOL
afajjon oy £q patuos]  LyI'80¢ LPT80E LYTROE L¥T80E %001 LYT'80E %0 LYTR0E sopejeg ufdum) sy Jofepy
porasasugy Aq poiwost  000'0$ 000°0§ 000708 000°08 YL~ (€LL'9) %401 £24'901 000°001 sosuadszy feuoniesdo) uSprdue;) syiny ol
paiaseiur Aq pRuosl  000°0§ 000'08 G69°S81 66E1ZE Y001 OS8'LUL %0 0s8LIL spounuo)) ufedamy sy ofepy
PORINSAING AQ PAUOLE 00099 000°99 000°99 000°99 %85 BPE'8E k34l T$9LT 000°99 Juinsieg) uliduery
papLsaun £q porworg oS! OEL'LET OEPIEE 000081 %Ly pel'oL %E8 998°6L 000°0S1 Jooug] uBedure)
00001 00001 000°01 00001 %001 0000t %0 00001 Sustey pung ssdanjusol Louvey
00001 0000t 000°01 000'01 Y001 000'01 Yl 0000t Y 1A diygsmjoyog
000+ 00047 00047 000°FC %¥3 6£7°07 %91 19L°¢ 00047 waag dysmoyeg
oddag vonepunoyg
SASNAINH
000'H01°E [ 000'FOL'E 000'T01'E 4508 SET T %OT 19L°E0€ G00'8S' 1 AONFATE TVIOL
090006 000°006 000006 000°006 %001 000°808 %0 000508 spuny Lousdy wiog,
600°006 000'006 000'006 000006 %001 000608 %0 000008 udiedwe)) syt Jofey
- - SRR
- - %001 000’y %0 000t Yr] 20§ soouw]
spung £xuady
Q00't0TT 000F0T'T 000H0CT 000 HZ'T YHiL SELORL 6T 19L€08 00O’ spuny digsavops o],
000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098'1 %001 000°00L %0 00000 ufduresy syin tofep
000°'00¢ 000°00€ 000°00¢ 000008 %0 - %001 000°00€ H00°'00% UdOS W0l S paAENU0)
000°01 00001 000'01 000N %001 000°01 %0 00001 WNHDS stadompueai(] eatoury
600" 000°1 000°1 o00°1 %001 000" %0 000° 1800 VA8
00847 005"+ 0054 008°pT %84 L1811T %zl £86°C 008"+ JP0qRIIM
0088 0088 0058 005°8 %16 T %6 8LL 005'8 A
spung disreiosy
{anuaads [¥10] jou - juads o 01 MUIALT SIIPN SIY L) AANTATY
0T 120C 6707 610z Buursway Buuwwoy plpng  pasiylpeg o 8102-LI07 2107-L10L 102 ‘g€ 2qudsDy
-0z 198png 070z wBpng  -61074Epng  -gloz WEpng  1Epny % Y 133png pasodosyg ampanpg-qns Jatipng
pasodaty pasodosg posodoay pasodosg arA

TRIpUads pun,] pajoLsay UonBepunoy Hod
8107-L107 198png




parornsaufy Sq pauoig

a8aqj00 a3 Aq papuosg
pajorisaufy 4q pajuoij
patoLsaug) 4q paiuosy
pasLsaupy Aq paiuos
pastnsaly £q patuoly

IO 4390300 Butuuibag Apnis Ayqisoaf ays fo awinl ayl v pasins spunf apnpuj jiim ubrodwn) ay3 Bulinp diysiojoyas sof pasis spunf ayg,

GLSPETYTT  § GLSPEIITT  § GLSPETINT § THIPISCOT § G6LILOSIRT S S9O16TLY § GL'GOL'SE  § ¥R'6TY8SL §
FSO'REY ¥S9'86¢ F$9'8P9 FEE'F99 £26'768 Y%lL £80°LTS Y%6T 16212 tLEIPL
- - 000'081 0oL 00008 Yl (€LL'9) 2%L01 £LL901 000001
PTS'LOE +T$'LOE $TS'LOE ¥C$'LOE PTS'LOE %001 LAy il Y60 $TSLOE
000'0s 00008 000'0§ 000°08 000'0s %001 000°08 %0 00008
669'SEL 66£'1LT %001 088'L9 %0 0$8°L9
000'99 %86 $PE'SE %2k T$9'LT 00099
LT Irt 1AM 41 [IANE4 0EL°THl 000°081 YLt rEVOL %ES 998°6L 000'05 1
000'09LT 000°09L'T 000'094°T 000'09L'T 000'09L'T %08 000002°1 %0OT 000'00€ 000°008°1
000008 000°00€ 00000 000'00€E 000'00€ %0 - %001 000'00€ 000°00€
00000 00000€ 000°00€ 000°00£ 000°00£ Y%l - %001 000°00€ Q0000
000'006 000006 000'006 000006 000°006 26001 000008 %0 000°00§
000006 000006 000006 000°006 000006 %001 000008 %0 000008
000°098° 000°098°1 000°098°1 000098°1 000'098°1 %00t 000'00L %0 000002
OO0°0VR' 0000981 000°098°1 000°098° 0000981 %001 000004 %0 000'D0L
Suupway Summuny  pas PEpNE 9% GI0T-LI0T 8107
wdpng 1ipug oy ~L107 18pnyg
% aix pasodolg

asuatixy 507 oIty

SASNAIXE TVLOL
sasuadxy puonendQ ulredwe) syin oy
soubpeg udiedwied syin Jofepy
WSISSY AGRSIURUPY
HoWo newdopasg
weynsuo) uSndun)
Jopang ufmdure)
SASNAINT

ANNIATY TVLOL
spunyj ppuopttad pio],

WdS WOy SpUnt pAItERL0)
spunj pruogerdQ

spungy Lsualiy oy,

ufmdus) syin wfep
spunyg Huady

spunyg dupsaends B0,
sufiiedurey syt sofeiy
spunyy dniseoqas

(anu3A1 {301 10U - Juads g 0F INUIAJX SIFIYA SHLL) ANNIATH
LI0T ‘08 1dquaroN

udiedwe) 51510 Jofepy
8107-L10T 193png



Statement of Financial Position

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Real Estate
Investments

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Fund Balance

Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Statement of Activities

Revenue

Endowment Revenue (PR)

Agency Revenue (TR)

Scholarship Revenue (TR)

Grant Revenue (TR)

Art Campaign Revenue (TR)

Operating Revenue (UR)

Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year]

Investment Income (- ) [Actual YTD]
Total Revenue

Expenses

Agency Expense (TR)
Scholarship Paid (TR)

Grant Expense (TR)

Capital Campaign Expenses (TR)
Foundation Support/Grants (UR)
Fund Raising Expense (UR)
General & Administrative (UR)
Total Expenses

Net Change

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)
ADJUSTMENTS TO FUND BALANCE
ENDING FUND BALANCE

Pasadena City College Foundation
Summary of Assets, Income & Expense

November 30, 2017
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted
11/30/2017 11/30/2017 11/30/2017 Total
128,038.08 157,609.64 1,003.82 286,651.54
10.850.00 - - 10,850.00
2,773,327.24 8,683,060.76 15,763,786.99 27.220,174.99
$291221532 $ 884067040 $15,764.790.81 $ 27,517.676.53
2,912,215.32 8,840,670.40 15,764,790.81 27,517,676.53
$291221532 § 884067040 $15764.790.81 $ 27.517.676.53
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
75,000.00 75,000.00
- 77,101.21 - 77,101.21
- 451,448.54 - 451,448.54
494,405.67 - - 494,405.67
321,367.94 (321,367.94) - -
125,960.00 1,133,643.00 - 1,259,603.00
§ 94173361 $§  1,340,82481 § 75,000.00 §$ 2.357,558.42
- 89,556.96 - 89,556.96
- 294,959.19 - 294,959.19
24,033.28 - - 24,033.28
270,320.46 - - 270,320.46
91,092.82 - - 91,092.82
$ 385446.56 3 384,516.15 & - $ 769,962.71
$ 556,287.05 $ 956,308.66 $ 75,000.00 3 1,587,595.71
2,481,888.27 9,099,965.00 14,572,628.00 26,154.481.27
556,287.05 956,308.66 75,000.00 1,587,595.71
- (230,000.00) 5,000.00 (225,000.00)
$3,038,17532 $§  9826,273.66 §$ 1464762800 $ 27,517.076.98




Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Activities

November 30, 2017
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations 191,749.87 - - 191,749.87
Annual Dinner 2,655.80 - - 2,655.80
Contracted Funds From SCPR 300,000.00 - - 300,000.00
Total Operating Revenue 494,405.67 - - 494, 405.67
Program Donations
Agency - 77,101.21 - 77,101.21
Scholarship - 451,448.54 75,000.00 526,448.54
Purchases Agency - 600.00 - 600.00
Total Program Donations S - S 529,149.75 § 75,000.00 $  604,149.75
Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee 321,367.94 - - 321,367.94
Total Administrative Fee Revenue $ 321,367.94 S - S - $  321,367.94
Investment Income
Interest - - - 85,500.04
Dividends - - - 113,997.90
Cost Basis Adjustment - - - {5,298.02)
Unrealized Gain/Loss - . - - 1,114,815.65
Investment Management Fees - - - {57,058.20)
Realized Gain/Loss - - - 7,645.18
Total Investement Income 125,960.00 1,133,643.00 1,259,602.55
Total Revenues 941,733.61 1,662,792.75 75,000.00 2,679,525.91
Expenses
Program Expenses
Program Support - - -
Administrative Fee - 321,367.94 - 321,461.52
Scholarships - 294,859.19 - 294,959.19
Agency - 89,556.96 - 89,463.38
Total Program Support S - S 705,884.09 $ - $  705,884.09
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement 17,876.54 - - 17,876.54
Discretionary Fund 1,264.61 - - 1,264.61
Conference and Seminar 3,701.26 - - 3,701.26
Foundation Meetings 1,190.87 - - 1,190.87
Total Operating Expenses 24,033.28 - - 24,033.28
Total Program Expenses $ 24,033.28 $ 705,884.09 $ - $  729,917.37

General and Administrative
Operating Expenses



Accounting Fees
Consulting Fees

Office Supplies

Printing Expense
Computer Software and Equipment
Office Interior
Photocopier Lease
Advertising

Legal Fees

Bank Fees

Taxes

Miscellaneous
Subscriptions

Software Training
Major Gifts Operational

Total Operating Expenses

Total General and Administrative $

Development Expenses
Fundraising Expenses

Computer Software and Equipment

Advertising

Donor Cultivation
Annual Dinner
Memberships

Software Training
Major Gifts Operational

Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Consultant
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director

Giving Tuesday

Pasadena City College Foundation

Total Fundraising Expenses
Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses

Transfers

Transfers In
Transfer to other funds
Total Transfers In

Transfers Qut
Transfer from other funds

Total Transfers Out

Total Transfers

Statement of Activities
November 30, 2017
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

27,000.00 - - 27,000.00
25,633.28 - - 25,633.28
969.75 - - 969.75
2,025.00 - - 2,025.00
2,040.00 - - 2,040.00
10,733.38 - - 10,733.38
1,509.91 - - 1,509.91
11,911.63 - - 11,911.63
1,010.00 - - 1,010.00
668.67 - - 668.67
1.00 - - 1.00
525.36 - - 525.36
528.95 - - 528.95
4,238.83 - - 4,238.83
2,297.06 - - 2,297.06
91,092.82 - - 91,092.82
91,092.82 $ - S - S 91,092.82
11,027.93 - - 11,027.93
2,865.34 - - 2,865.34
5,157.13 - - 5,157.13
12,269.88 - - 12,269.88
1,803.40 - - 1,803.40
10,495.00 - - 10,495.00
106,773.24 - - 106,773.24
27,651.57 - - 27,651.57
79,866.00 - - 79,866.00
12,410.97 - - 12,410.97
$ 270,320.46 - S - S 270,320.46
$ 270,320.46 - $ - S 270,320.46
$ 385,446.56 705,884.09 $ - $ 1,091,330.65
- - 5,000.00 5,000.00
S - S - $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
- {5,000.00) - {5,000.00)
S - $ {5,000.00) $ - $ {5,000.00)

S - $ {5,000.00) $ 5,000.00 $ -




Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Activities

November 30, 2017
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,481,888.27 9,099,965.00 14,572,628.00 26,154,481.27
ADIUSTMENTS TO FUND BALANCE {230,000.00) 5,000.00 (225,000.00)
TOTAL ADJUSTED FUND BALANCE 2,481,888.27 8,869,965.00 14,577,628.00 25,929,481.27
NET SURPLUS/{DEFICIT} 556,287.05 956,908.66 75,000.00 1,588,195.26

ENDING FUND BALANCE $3,038175.32 $ 9,826,873.66 $14,652,628.00 §27,517,676.53




Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Financial Position
November 30, 2017

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
BOW 635 Operating
BOW 643 Savings
BOW 627 Special Projects
BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card
CS MM-932
Other - Bank Error
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets
Long Term Assets
Real Estate

Lots in Arizona
Total Real Estate

Investments
CS Inv 335
Osher Funds
Total Investments

Total

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Unrestricted Fund Balance
Temp Restricted Fund Balance

Perm Restricted Fund Balance
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilitics and Fund Balance

111,005.52
100.00
6,010.44
44,250.97
7,112.36
116,053.05
2,119.20
286,651.54

286,651.54

10,850.00
10,850.00

25,166,709.25
2,053,465.74
27,220,174.99

27,231,024.99

27,517,676.53

2.912,21532 - - 2,912,215.32
- 8,840,670.40 - 8,840,670.40
- - 15,764,790.81  15,764,790.81

2,912,215.32  8,840,670.40  15,764,790.81  27,517,676.53

291221532  8.840.670.40  15,764,790.81  27.517,676.53




H-DDVY-§3IUBIDE jBINIBN UBDMO|{BH 10} 51884 | 3sunquuizy ﬂm.wmm uosuyor thmS_ 60708 hﬁ\mo\.ﬂﬂ
¥-D90v-80.d puejysy [BAINSSS B1RRdSaeyS 40} Jis0daQ ISINQUIIBY  00'0LSS 813041 uyor 80209 L1/€0/1T
¥-JOY-530UBPG jRInjeN Apue) As3un0) asInqWIRY  OF'/9S UOSIBIBAA BUUB|D L0709 L1/€0/11
d-HJS-Yos Ssauedey 1eaiH €TEGSH %99Y2 150f dejdat 03 - dysie|oyds 18lH  00'00ES egleAez JOIDIA 90709 L1/10/1T
HY-HIS-piemy JUBLLUBASIYDY suoog {OU2S BABIYDY JU00Y ~ SR558|D) S1NUISU| lellIs( 8y ) mh‘mmormw ugluoluy >N:m [0C09 Nﬂ\ﬂO\dH
H-DOY-20UPISY Ul SIIIM 8IUBPISAY-UI-IBILM LT0T  00'005°7$ SIBpUNes Uoa( elyseleN y0T09  L1/10/11
paolsaIun AJUBIRIUOY JSYD 0} 2P IBgN ISINGUIBY mm.w.nﬂw sojusliiRg BLIBIA £0209 \.ﬁ\ﬁO\ﬁ.ﬂ
H-DOy-Aa(Q s$3UIsNg f1eWS DDd \550.&93 JUBAD 10} mm:aazw asinguiiay mw.mmﬂw OUILIND Bdi1eAjeS 0709 N.H\HO\.:”
pajLIsaiun 5394 JuByNsuo)  80'8S8'7S "4 ‘saluedwo) Bujyels Yoy 10709 L1/10/11
paiLIsaiun L1/61/6 Suneap s103311Q J0 pieog  Q0'6ES $22(A195 BuiBels Dd 00209  L1/10/1%
Y-DOV-2DUBPISBY Uf SIBIIM si2350d BOUBPISIY Ul SIBMIM  SE'TTTS DUYO SuoeMaNd IDd 66109 L1/10/11
paytsaIun Bujuie) | 218MYOS 5834 UBYNSUOY  OO'OZTES {21ydauy maynep 86109 L1/10/11
d-DDY-1SInbpur Weliim sasuadxa JBU|WSS BSINqUIRY 785785 UO[id Ll3SI L6109 LT/10/11
Y-HDS-UBSPIYD B[ B4nseal | ssed jealy uoLiaH fifeyy  00°00TS SIIAIBG POO 8-| 96109 LU/10/11
pajuIsaLun dag s394 Buynsuo)  §/L'BTZ'ES JT1 ‘dnotg Bupgnsuo) saudey $6109  L1/10/11
pajoliIsalun 43qo3d(Q) dseasaido)  B5'EETS $901AJ5 [eppUBUL4 UBpUET 988180 $6109  LI/10/11
J-DDY-1SINbpur Welim sesuadxa Jeuiluag BSINqQUIRY 08’5785 1en) piaeq £6109 L1/10/11
pajdLIsalun 3JUIDJUO) IS 0} BPU JBGN ISINGUIBY  96°LTS nA BURSLIYY 76109 L1/10/1T
paloLIsasun younj upliom asINquIBY 08875 wesqy (gqog 16109 L1/10/11
pajouIsaiun Aepsant SuiND  7y'8SZS wnyodw uoojeg uG3q  LT/0E/11
pajpuIsalun poo4 Aepsani BUIND QL' LSL'TS "dio3 dnoug 150y Wgea L1/62/11
pajoiIsaiun Aepsanj BUIND  §5'HEZS Aemgng ugeq  L1/62/11
pamuIsaIun >mtmw:.r m:_>_mu 0} 58zl wm.vmw woouozeuy pilst:le] B“\mﬁ\.:
paldusasun >mﬁmw3k mc_>_0 104 $321id mv.mhw woduozewy 3qaq Nﬂ\mﬂ\ﬂ.ﬂ
paIdLIsIUN JBUULG |enuuyY SYUBp/ieg  62'6695 doyg sp10g 8y} nq8q  LT/ST/11
paIdLASAIUN Fuipod Yoadsoud Jog sEqe| JOJODBININ - S7'97S J0daq 930 Wgag  L1/0T/11
pa3213Isaiun >mvmmz._. mE>_m 104 mmao_m>:m mm.\lﬁm Wioo uozeuwy pilel=lg] \.ﬂ\oﬂ\ﬂﬂ
palsasun JoUU jenuuy Jo) mctwumu ¢w‘m\.m.¢m Sjuang >>w;_ uauoy pilstlg] h.ﬂ\mo\,:
papLIsalun Sazlid >mvm0:._. mEEO Nw.mmwm woduozey 3gaQg Nﬁ\ma\.:
palpIsaIun poo4 g sanp diysiaqiusiN - 00°02Z$ qn(D Ausdaniun Wgeq  L1/80/11
pajaLsaun pooy g senp diysequisiy  ££'05TS qny) Aussaniun Ng9g  L1/80/1T
papIIsaIun poo4 1§ sanp diysiaqusly  £§'88ES qn|) Alssamun Hgag  L1/80/11
PadIsaIun 1weg AYoag g wif JoJ Wio  07'GL1S 21015 LOIAUNUNH u43Q  L1/90/11
payLIsalun JBuuL] jenuuy Joj SieusY 07 TP9'TS Sejuay Juan3 gL ugeq  L1/90/11
papLsalun Jauuig jenuuy s3eg Yo SBZES S{PRUIIA ugeq  L1/£0/11
pajuisasun UBLIYSN) AULID 10§ SIBMOLY  €2°09% UBLLIBMOLS 34 L Wg2d  L1/20/11
payIsalun 1ay3ey s.eifapy IpUeS YIBSIpA [BIBUNY  £R'LPTS UBLLIBMOLS DY L u43a  LT/10/11
pa3dLsasun eifa} 1pues Joj 1seq Ayieduids  07'801S WoduozeWYy nGRA  £1/10/11
Y IOY-So0IIBS JUSPMS Anued Jaduel oy uedysnd  98°81TS SAOL S 494D Wgad  L1/90/11
d-HD$-{79G13159M Uaqoy 1uang diysiejoyas Jo) sIamold  6b'SET'TS sJamoid ueing AT LAY
d-HD$-428G3153M Waqoy SIBPJOH BIRYIB) 0T’ LYIS woduozewy NG L1/60/11
d-V4S-1AM Aduen Ju9A3 diysIejoyds 10y SIIMOLd  ER'TTYS $13Moj4 ueing WaRQ  LT/PT/TL
Y-0V-2417 104 Sia3UeT syuediiued Jof yount  66'S0TS ezzid s,0unuoQ ugsa LI/ST/11
1aioid 3nejsq 10413 Ut PBPIOIAL UOdESURIL  LE'OTS Wod'uozewy u99Q  L1/90/11
1afoid ERIEIETEH unowy aalked JEGITS ajeq
L107 19GWIAON
19351804 WoyD

uonepunod 983)j07 AJ1) euspeseq




Y-D0y-Bupsissy |euag JUBID SJUlES UOAIRd - SUY [RIUBd  TO'6VL'ES "Ju} ‘Ajddng jeiusq uossaned £5209 £1/ee/1T
SnoLeA SUYSIEIOYIS HD £1-9T  8L°09T'6CS adaj0) Ay euapesed 75209 LY/2T/1L
¥-IBY-UoISIAg YsijEug sasuadxe puejysy ul Jaleay asnquisy  £0'pTES Syueg ajpUdNN 15209 L1/72/1T
PaDIsaIUN J31ID|SMON UONBPUNDS 1O} SBDIMY  OO'ZEE'ZS Jjomselg Aieiy 05209 L1/TT/11
Y-DOV-NPJ Judied JO Spudliy eH0A |njpuil - 994 JBIUBSAId  00'05TS Bupy eane 6v¢09 L1/2Z/11
Y-DDV-NP3 JusJed JO SpULLY a3s 15D 104 sayddng asinquipy  LZ2'0vES BUDJQ) Jajluuaf 8v209  L1/7¢/11
Y-DDy-Np3 jusied Jo spualiy sjepalew dn-19s dS ASINqWIRY  EV'T0TS spiemp3 Jejiuuar Ly709  L1/2TL/T1
paplsaIun £1/61/6 B3N A1Q Jo pleog Buuaie)  T1E'61pS S8AIBS POOS 81 9yZ09  L1/7¢/11
Y¥-ODVY-A8(Q ssauUIsnyg [{eWS J)d 9IS (BNULY Joqud BUlISOH GBM  DD'BPES J71 ‘@aedid SYZ09 Li/ee/1l
papuIsaun ases| 9idodoioyd  G6'9v1S $9DIAIBS {BIDUBULY UBpUe 38eT ag ype0s  £1/eT/i
d-2DV-punj Asjwied ase|) ejn uoRdUISgNS JISNIA BUYUD  00'96T'YS giulojife) jo andea a8s)j0) Ajunwwio) £Y209  L1/2Z/11
Y-00v-8ugsissy eiuag JuBID Sjules uoJled - sajddng jeuag  Z8'YT0'ES U10J0JUB(] BIGUWINIO) w9 L1/ze/in
pa3aasaIun SUDMEH ([ YUMm Suijaswl Jsepjealg asinquiy  61°74LS weuqdy 1qqog re09  L1/TE/1T
Y-09Yy-Np3 Juaied JO Spusliy 31i5 DA 40} saliddng ssinquiRy  60'0v$ Juop ejaduy 0vzo9  L1/22/11
Y-D0V-Ayd B YiB yoeay yo 'dxg sasuadxg (aael} B BulSpol asINquIBY  70'918S 3us7 uepoefy 6EZ09  LT/ST/1T
papuIsauNn Sutld WoISN)  S8'9KE'TS ouwioid Fems 8ET09  L1/ST/1T
palaiiisesun £1/62/07 3M 5834 Buninsuo)  80'y9T'ss 'd"7] ‘sajuedwo) Buyjels yloy LE209  L1/ST/11T
Y-DDY-80UBPISBY Ul SIS SBDIMRS BUIBRIS  00'951S SIS BuIBeIS DDd 9£Z09 L1/ST/1T
paysalun JUaA] uospireq Y uonedand  ¥L'70LS 82110 suonealignd 33d GEC09 L1/ST/1T
payasaiun Buisianpy  00°0L8'SS ssadedsman JOO[NO YEL09  LT/ST/1T
paidisasun JBUUIQ [enuUUY 10} OGWIOD 2ZBf 00’0569 9.1 7ze[ Juswiedaq JISniAl €€209  LT/S1/1T
pajouisaiun 98p3 jeueuty suoday Apslend)  00'0Z1S 133403y maynep ZECO9 L1/ST/1T
palouysaIun BIN WO g4 SIUBWISALIY ISINQUIBY  86'8S 0J5B[BA Bsl] T€209 L1/5V/11
Pa3oLIs3IUN SIOUOP UMOIDWIOH Sed [eI3USI0d Ydiessay  00'000'TS u0SI9YIBM SIWe[ 0E€Z09 LI/ST/TT
pauIsaiun N Wwio) 3AIINDAXT Joy BupsaIe)  7L'TETS S32IAIDS POTS 8- 62208 L1/ST/11
pajLssiun aanenu 1adsold Jouoa  0S'€9T'ES a2} i8big 82209 L1/S1/1%
pajoisasun ddy 3SyD 9 Subjied asinquisy  00'LLTS seye) auiely L7209 L1/ST/1%
pajosedun £107 4960300 934 JOYIBNG SYID Joley  00°999'TTS Adoiyiuejiyd easpyd 92209 £1/51/11
d-V45-4aAm Aduen Auotaa) diysiejoyds sasiaes Bunuild  98'996% “ou| SuaRIe BlUIOHED S7709  L1/51/11
papsaIun BN WWIOY) |94 SIUBLUYSALDY BSINqUIDY  66'9TS weiqy 19qog vT209 L1/ST/11
Y-D9Y-530A88 JUapnis Anjueg %2035 0} POOS ISINGUIDY  99'E€ES Uigo |, SeJoYIN €7209 LI/ET/1T
pajoLIsasun £102 100 73 das WSWISSINGLUIaY [aned ] g SeoIARS SuunoddY  96°199°E1S puewnofad emiiied TTTOS  LI/ET/1T
pajoulsaIun asuadxg gnp) JunH AsfleA asinquidy S8 TPY'SS siaeQ Aduen 17209 L1/€1/11
Y-DDY-SIAIIS JUdpPNIS Asjued %201s 0] pOO] ISINQUIRY  69'TEBS uosiap esly 02209 LI/ET/1T
pPadLIsaIUN Apnis Butuonsod ‘yoseasal Sunapey 00°005'SS dno1L pealsiuly 3y L 61209 LI/ET/1T
Y-HOS-s10daa) wea.q esLdwy yanus Auoyiuy - fitg Aliiin anp 3sed  S7°S8TS 3ligo uds 81209 L1/£0/11
H-HDS-s19doa)y weaiq eduswy AsyseD wepy - 1A anpised  00'00SS Aaysen) e L1209 L1/50/11
Y-HOS-sIadony weslq eduauly Yiws Auoyiuy - soueinsui Jea anp ised  £8'€01S §8DIAJDS BOULINSU] JSUIMEBH 91709 LT/€0/11
H-HDS-s1adeay Weaiq eapwy yawg Auoyuy - uonesisigar e anpised  00'L6S SAPIIYBA 1030 J0 Juawsedag STZ09 LV/E0/1T
H-HDS-PIEMY JUSWBABIYDY JU00g I pIe0ygalels pieme JusWsAalYdY duoog  §O'0TIS QULIBIIA [2I5LY7 1209 LI/E0/11
d-HOS-sdiysIejoyds Auied payL diystejoyss wnuesly [BAOY  00'GLES 21|11y 1BLPY €1709 £1/€0/11
palotiysalun L1/22/0T IM 394 uBlNSUOD  9E TYL'SS *d"1 ‘sajuedwo) Buiyels Yoy 71209 L1/€0/1T
d-DOV-IU8H ouedy) oule Z3JeAMy eanet Jo uoneyelsul  00'00L$ opeld eulday 11209 L1/€0/11
paosaiun 3330 104 BANAIDG J2IBM  9T'95TS ysayay Apesy 01209 L1/€0/11
Pafoid FENEYEYE unowy salked FELTIIY] a1eq
£107 18quianop
1235183y Ho9YDH

uonepunog adajo) Ay euapesed




OETES'65TS

paIaLIISAIUN pooj Aepsany BuinD  00°00F 1S 133ing N 9id 89208 LI/L¢/1T
paiLIsalun sjejuay Aepsany UMD 00'0S0'TS SjeudY 3uaA3 gL 29209 L1/LT/TT
palalsasun pooj Aepsany Suing  0£'/SL'TS 150y 99709 LT/LT/TT
pajousaiun Aepsan] Suialg - xog Yse) 0} BURAPDY  00'00SS weiqy 1qqog $9209  LI/L2/1T
palLIsaLunN pooj Aepsanj Buno  80'996'¢S "oy ‘sue) sheg voz09  L1/L8/1T
Y-HIS-S1a0a3) Wealq espauwy uosdulig uoley Juapns - LY dng Ised  O'0SYS suom Aljes €9209 L1/LT/11
¥-DDY-84e) 491504 JO SpusL Ge{eD ABpI|OH SHYLS L107 40} Judwuieuaul  00's60°1S SIBIE Weauq 79209 L1/L2/1%
¥-D9Y-3Je) 18IS04 J0O Spusli4 JUBPNIS SUYLS 40j salddns asinquidy  O0'00ES pasy esaisy} 19209 L1/L2/13
Y-DDY-80UBPISIY UL SIBIUM so01ABS BuiSels  0OLTTS sa21A195 Buifiels D04 09209 L1/LT/1T
d-¥4S-WRIA {[PYIIN suid uopenpeis BuiSINN  00°S¥95 J71 ‘souof J4aH 65209 L1/L7/11
pajdusaluf asuadxy [9ae] 3SV) ISANQUIAY  ££°T0LS weiqy 1gqog 85209 LI/LT/11
d-y45-43%4Am Aouen Jauug [enuuy 4o Suluueid JueA3 0006225 SUO[IRI]a3) SSAjSUILL 15209 L1/2T/1T
paYlsaiun LT/SO/TT IM SO8§ JUBYNSUOD  9/°600'ES *d1 ‘saluedwo]) Suyels yioy 95709 LT/¢/1L
paIdLIsaIun oiejdwa) [essus9 ASUIONY  O5'V8ES 411 2184047 3 1oy 'IIOY ‘Zandupoy S5209 L1/7Z/1T
S-DDY-NP3 SUBIBIBA 40§ puny IBUINOA J00g BpISUINg uouNg  L9'E6S 940153009 JDd yS209  L1/22/1T
wajold ESIEIETE junowy a9hed squiny E33:04]
L10Z J3quianoN
Jais18ay sy

uonepunod agajjo) Au) euapesed




